

Belleville PTO Meeting January 13, 2016

PTO: Trina Pauli (President), Jami Noble (Vice President and UnCandy Sale Coordinator), Lena Funseth (secretary and Butter Braid Coordinator), Amy Kramer (Asst. Principal), Pam Yoder (District Superintendent), Sue Anne Boyum (SCRIP Coordinator)

Teachers/parents: Kristi Miller, Colleen McCarthy, Stacey McKinley, Kelsey Schmidt, Natalie Anderson, Sarah Kman

Parents/school board members: Julie Porto, Jill Remy, Marian Viney, Janice Chavez, Teresa Bublitz, Lisa Stone, & a couple of other parents

Agenda Item	Discussion/Decision
Facilities Study – Phase One	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 20 teachers/community members • Looked at condition, safety & educational spaces of buildings • Phase Two – looking for additional committee members, particularly at elementary school • MTG. on 1/27/16, 6:30-8:00 – combined with school board mtg. • State of schools financially • There will be a “key communicators” email group you can sign up for (for those who cannot attend mtgs.) – go to website to join • 35/40% of population is retired/no kids in system • Mtgs. will be on Wed. evenings at 6:30 – Feb. 3, 24, March 3
Funding Request: 1st grade t-shirts	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 80 children’s sizes + 4 adult in a bright color • Used yearly for 2nd grade orientation, Encore, field trips – kept at school • Approximately \$425 • PTO board members will let group know if approved off-line
Funding Request: Intermediate School dodgeballs for classrooms, not gym class	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Used for PBIS reward games – classrooms earn PBIS chips • 5th grade bought balls so do not have to use PE supplies – other grades want to do same • PTO board members will let group know if approved off-line
Secretary’s Report & Approval of Minutes	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Approved

Agenda Item	Discussion/Decision
Treasurer's Report & Approval of Report	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Income from Santa's Shop • Paid out \$300, kept at elementary school, to use for kids who need financial assistance towards class projects, field trips, etc. • Intermediate School stage got painted from the money raised at Fall Fest cake walk! • Approved
SCRIP Report	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • First Mon. of every month, email sent out to entire school district
School Board Forum	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 4 seats are open & the 4 incumbents are running • 2 seats are 3-year terms, 2 seats are 1-year terms – highest 2 votes get longer terms • Do we need a forum? Still deciding – sometimes brings up good questions/community involvement...Pam Y. & Trina will work on a possible date
Uncandy Sale	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Send out after ButterBraid Sale/spring break – approx. April 1 • can stuff envelopes in March • Update letter showing what PTO supported over the past year • How many letters do we send out? Use school bulk mailing rate? Jami will ask Marian
Scholarships	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • SueAnne would like to be on the committee

Next Meeting: February 10, 2016, Intermediate School library

<http://www.belleville.k12.wi.us/families/pto.cfm>

Like us on Facebook! **Belleville PTO**